
 
 
 
 
 
 

Brandy Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

November 12, 2025 



   Brandy Creek  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BrandyCreekCDD.com 
   

 
November 6, 2025 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Brandy Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns Creek Phase 2 Amenity 
Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 2025, Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposal for Stormwater Pond Inspection Report (will be sent 

under separate cover) 
 
 V. Consideration of Annual Incentive Awards 
 
 VI. Ratification of Agreement with Invision Construction LLC for Trellis 

Restoration Services 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2025 Capital 

Reserve Fund Budget 
 
 VIII. Other Business 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Engineer  
  
  C. Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals and Objectives 

http://www.brandycreekcdd.com/


   
  D. Operations Manager (will be sent under separate cover) 
   1. Report 
 
   2. Yellowstone Report 
 
   3. Lake Doctors Report 
 
  E. Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
    
        2.   Sheriff’s Office Report 
 
 X.  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Reports  
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of September 30, 2025 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Registers 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – January 14, 2026, at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 

Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BRANDY CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Brandy Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, September 10, 2025 at 6:30 p.m. at the Johns 

Creek Phase 2 Amenity Center, 251 Huffner Hill Circle, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Meredith Payne Chairman 
 Barbara Little Vice Chair 
 Shawn Jolly Supervisor 
 Thomas Metych Supervisor 
 Clarence Blalock Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Mike Eckert District Counsel  
 Matt Biagetti GMS 
 Jim Masters Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Georgia Hamilton Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Clayton Buss C Buss Enterprises 
 Residents 
 

 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the September 10, 

2025 Brandy Creek Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Payne called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. All Supervisors were present.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 
2025 Meeting 

Mr. Payne reviewed the minutes of the July 9, 2025 meeting and did not have any 

comments; however, he thanked Mr. Oliver and Mr. Biagetti for preparing the minutes, as they 

were well written and documented. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Blalock seconded by Mr. Metych with all in 
favor the Minutes of the July 9, 2025 Meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals (will be sent 
under separate cover) 

A. Stormwater Pond Inspection Report 
Mr. Payne asked if Mr. Oliver was in contact with the District Engineer. Mr. Oliver 

confirmed that he had not heard from him. Mr. Payne questioned whether the District Engineer 

was well. Mr. Oliver noted that the District Engineer was on the phone for another District that 

he attended earlier today and asked if the Board wanted to go out for Request for Proposals 

(RFP). Mr. Payne pointed out that the District Engineer was not in attendance more often than he 

was present. Mr. Metych felt that he should be there. Mr. Payne recalled that the stormwater 

pond inspection was something that they were required to do. Mr. Oliver pointed out that it 

needed to be done, according to the District Engineer. Mr. Eckert confirmed that under a new 

law, it had to be done. Mr. Jolly asked if they received exceptional service from the last one. Mr. 

Payne recalled that when they asked Mr. Brad Foran to be present, he was always present and 

was responsive to Mr. Masters. Mr. Masters pointed out that ETM was a large company, 

covering 75% of all CDDs, but they decided to get out of the CDD business. At that point, they 

interviewed some engineers and selected Mr. Bill Schaefer. He was a nice guy and provided 

good information, but he was not responsive. Mr. Blalock wanted to pay attention to their 

communication between now and the next meeting. Mr. Payne agreed. Mr. Blalock asked if there 

was a process to remove them. Mr. Eckert indicated they would not necessarily remove them, but 

their contract could be terminated and there was a process to select a new engineer. They would 

publish a Request for Qualifications and interested firms would provide their qualifications, but 

not their pricing, the Board would rank them based on who was the most qualified and negotiate 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 3 

a contract with the number one firm. Mr. Payne requested between now and the next meeting, 

Mr. Masters and Mr. Oliver request that the District Engineer attend the next meeting. 

 

B. Sand Volleyball Court 
Mr. Masters reintroduced Ms. Georgia Hamilton, who was with Vesta on the property 

management side and previously with Julington Creek Plantation. Since she dealt with 103 ponds 

and vendors at Julington Creek Plantation, he asked Ms. Hamilton to perform some research on 

sand volleyball courts and also contacted Mr. Terry Rogers at Southern Recreation, who installed 

playgrounds in the community. He was supposed to provide a price to Mr. Masters this week. 

Ms. Hamilton indicated that she spent some time online researching sand volleyball courts and 

reached out to a local dirt and sand vendor to obtain a quote, in order to provide an idea of what 

to expect, depending on the level of court that they wanted to build. For this community, the 

price would be on the lower end. The sand alone would cost $8,200 for the amount of sand that 

would be needed for a 30 by 60 court. In addition, gravel must be installed at the bottom for the 

drainage. The site preparation would not be as bad, as they did not need to clear trees. Mr. Payne 

appreciated this information, but was surprised at the cost, as he thought it would be less than 

$10,000; however, he felt that they needed to have a volleyball court, in order to continue to 

enhance the community and make it enjoyable for residents. Mr. Blalock pointed out that the 

proposal had lighting and fencing. Ms. Hamilton explained that this was included in the higher 

end proposal and the actual cost was about $17,000. Mr. Blalock recommended waiting for the 

quote that Mr. Masters was waiting for and going from there. There was Board consensus. 

 

C. Phase 2 Entrance Pergola Repair 
This item was discussed later in the meeting. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreements: 
• C Buss Enterprises for Pool Refinishing Services (Item 5B) 
Mr. Payne recalled that the Board needed to ratify the agreement, as the proposal with C 

Buss Enterprises was approved at the last meeting. The agreement was signed by him and was 

within the price that the Board approved. Mr. Masters introduced Mr. Clayton Buss, President of 

C Buss Enterprises, who did the remarcite on the splash pool and provided a proposal to do the 

remarcite on the Phase 2 pool, which had a start date of January 5th. However, he did not feel 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 4 

comfortable having the pool empty and worked on, when this room was rented out all the way to 

December 22nd. Therefore, he invited Mr. Buss to the meeting to provide marcite samples to the 

Board. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the agreement with C Buss Enterprises for the remarciting of 
the Phase 2 pool was approved. 

 

Mr. Buss suggested looking at the marcite colors outside at the pool and selecting the 

colors. He provided four different samples; one that had a white finish, one called Code Blue, 

which had blue pebbles, one called Cove Teal, which had teal pebbles and one with a mixture of 

the two colors. The tile would play off of these finishes. The pebble finish by Temp Pool, was 

the best on the market. Most properties go with the Code Blue. It was not necessary to choose the 

color tonight, but before he left, Mr. Buss wanted the Board to choose the 6-by-6 tile, which 

should match the waterline tile. For the racing lanes, there were only three colors to choose from: 

black, blue and green. Mr. Payne questioned the difference between the tiles. Mr. Buss explained 

that there would be slip resistant 2-by-6 non-skid tiles on the stairs and 6-by-6 tiles would go 

around the perimeter of the pool. Mr. Masters pointed out that they have never re-done the pool 

since he had been here, as this was the original pool; however, this was a smooth process and 

questioned how long Mr. Buss was in this business. Mr. Buss indicated he had been in the 

business for almost 20 years and when this pool was built, he serviced it.  

 

A. The Lake Doctors for Aquatic Maintenance 
Mr. Payne reported that The Lake Doctors agreement for aquatic maintenance was for a 

monthly charge and restocking fee. Mr. Masters explained that The Lake Doctors indicated when 

they submitted the new proposal for this year, they suggested restocking some of the ponds, at a 

cost of $2,750. The Board had not approved this at the time that their monthly increase was 

approved. Their monthly fee increased by $30, but he wanted to discuss with them the 

restocking, to see if this was needed, as the ponds were stocked with fish that eat algae that 

grows off of the bottom. The Board did not need to make a decision at this meeting, as the right 

time to do it would be in March, but he needed specific ponds from The Lake Doctors, what they 

wanted to stock and why they wanted to stock those ponds. Mr. Payne asked if it was $2,750 to 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 5 

restock all of the ponds. Mr. Payne did not know and would find out and requested that the 

Board approve the increase in the monthly price that goes into effect on October 1st. Ms. Little 

asked if there was another company that they could obtain a proposal from for comparison 

purposes. Mr. Masters felt that one was not necessary, as The Lake Doctors has done a good job 

and were very responsive. However, they had a tough time with the pond behind the Amenity 

Center, as everything that could be used, was used, but they could not get it under control. The 

Lake Doctors started to use a new vendor for their chemicals and used a new product on the 

pond, which showed a drastic improvement in five or six days. However, if they used another 

company, he wondered if they needed to go out for RFP. Mr. Eckert replied no, as the contract 

was only $12,000 per year and the threshold to go out for RFP was $195,000.  

Mr. Masters offered to contact Charles Aquatics, Solitude and Florida Waterways, to 

come out and provide an analysis on the ponds and present proposals to the Board. Ms. Little 

requested that he do so, as her pond has not looked good lately. Mr. Masters would seek other 

vendors, but anytime that Ms. Little’s pond looked bad, he requested that she contact him, so that 

he could inform The Lake Doctors, as they would typically come out within two to three days. 

He received a message yesterday from a resident regarding a large U-shaped pond that needed 

treatment and Mr. Masters would have The Lake Doctors service Ms. Little’s pond when they 

come out to service this one. Mr. Blalock questioned the amount of the increase. Mr. Masters 

confirmed that it was increasing from $965 to $995 per month. Mr. Jolly did not feel that they 

needed to look at other companies, if Mr. Masters was satisfied with their service and they were 

responsive. Mr. Masters was satisfied with them, as most of the complaints from residents, was 

regarding trash, which The Lake Doctors did not typically pick up. Ms. Little felt that it was 

worth checking out the pricing from other companies. Mr. Eckert noted that there was a 30-day 

notice of termination without cause in this agreement. Mr. Payne questioned whether The Lake 

Doctors serviced other Districts and what the feedback was. Mr. Masters had not heard anything 

negative. Typically, communities change vendors when their vendor did not respond. Ms. 

Hamilton recalled that Julington Creek Plantation was rather large and Florida Waterways just 

increased their price, in order to have four guys servicing the ponds twice per month. Mr. 

Masters confirmed that The Lake Doctors services the CDD ponds twice per month, but they 

also come out as many times as he called them, at no additional charge. Mr. Oliver pointed out 

that The Lake Doctors was a large company that was strong in lake maintenance and by ratifying 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 6 

this agreement, did not mean that the Board could not obtain other proposals at any time. Mr. 

Payne was comfortable approving this agreement, as nothing egregious was said and having Mr. 

Masters research the restocking fee. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the agreement with The Lake Doctors for aquatic 
maintenance in the amount of $995 per month was approved. 

 

B. C Buss Enterprises for Pool Refinishing Services 
 This item was discussed. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Items 
A. Pool Finish and Tile Colors 
Mr. Payne requested at this time, going outside to look at the pool colors. No members of 

the public were in attendance.  All Board Members went outside to the pool, where Mr. Buss 

showcased finish options of the marcite, waterline tile and gutter/underwater tiles for the Board 

to review. Mr. Payne questioned the best quality. Mr. Buss indicated that the most commonly 

used was the Code Blue, but all of the colors had the same quality. Discussion ensued and there 

was Board consensus to choose Cove Teal for the marcite, Bay Water for the waterline 6” tile, 

A36-NS20 for the underwater tile, 2620 for the non-skid gutter tile and having new black tiles to 

replace the existing racing lines.  

 

• Phase 2 Entrance Pergola Repair (Item 4C) 
Mr. Masters requested that they look at the pergola, while they were outside. The 

columns were in great shape, but there was rotting wood. In 2021, a company called Envision 

rebuilt one of the pergolas, due to rotting wood. At the time, this pergola did not look bad, but in 

the last six to eight months, wood was chipping out. The company that repaired the pergola 

previously, which charged $17,300, provided a proposal earlier today for $12,296. Mr. Masters 

felt that this amount was high, as the wood would cost $4,700 and anticipated it costing between 

$7,500 and $9,500. Mr. Biagetti offered to provide the name of some companies that do this type 

of work. It should have lasted another eight years, but when the developer built the pergola, they 

did not let the boards dry out and they rotted from the inside out. According to Envision, 

something should have been applied to help prevent the water from sitting on it, which was 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 7 

included in their proposal. In his opinion, the Pergola needed to be rebuilt this year before the 

next season and doing it in conjunction with the poor remarciting, was a good time to do it. Mr. 

Masters would ask Envision if they could go lower than $12,296 and would inform the Board of 

what he comes back with. 

 

B. 10-Year Capital Outlook 
Mr. Masters prepared, at Mr. Blalock’s request, a 10-year capital outlook, a copy of 

which was provided to the Board. This plan was prepared in conjunction with the Capital 

Reserve Plan, which was prepared in 2020. A large expenditure was just approved to remarcite 

the pool, which was in the $150,000 range. Within two years, they would probably have to 

remarcite the Phase 1 pool, which was anticipated to cost between $175,000 to $225,000, as it 

was a much larger pool, 94,000 gallons versus the Phase 2 pool, which was 72,000 gallons. 

There was the Flock camera system, which was $10,000 to $11,000 per year. The splash pool 

motor was anticipated to be replaced this year, at a cost of $2,500, as it also needed an impeller, 

which cost between $600 to $1,500. Fitness Center equipment was also included in the 10-year 

plan, as the equipment was getting older and recommended replacing one piece of equipment per 

year. The pool furniture looked good, but it needed to be re-strapped every year. This year, he 

was anticipating before the next season, spending $2,000 to re-strap the chairs. There were also 

facility cameras, as there was a bad camera, which needed to be replaced. While the vendor was 

onsite, they would look at extending the memory on their security cameras. This plan was to look 

at costs that they would be incurring over the next several years. Once the pools were remarcited, 

they were good for 15 to 20 years. The Phase 1 retention wall was anticipated to be a large 

expense, as costs for bulkheads have increased since Hurricane Matthew. Trash cans cost $1,000 

each to replace, as they were heavy duty trash cans. He painted them, but they were getting to the 

point of where they were rusting and falling apart. 

Mr. Masters reported that the 10-year plan also included re-sealing the parking lot, which 

in 2019, cost $4,500 for Phase 1 and $3,500 for Phase 2. Mr. Payne asked if projects that were 

done in-house at a cost, were an incremental cost. Mr. Masters indicated anything done in-house 

were items that he did with John, but they only charged for the cost of materials. For the painting 

of the restrooms in Phase 1, they would not charge a labor cost, only for the cost of materials. 

There was value, doing many of these projects in-house, which in the long run, would save the 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 8 

CDD money. Mr. Payne asked if the Phase 1 fence was painted before. Mr. Masters indicated 

that the fence at the Phase 1 playground and pool looked horrible and they were at the point that 

they needed to paint it, so they did not have to replace it. Mr. Payne asked if there was a 

distinction between cleaning and painting the fence. Mr. Masters explained that part of the 

process was to pressure wash the fence, as there was a great deal of oxidation, before painting it. 

Typically, they clean the gates, because that was what the residents see when entering the gates. 

The tennis and basketball courts needed to be resurfaced at some point, but it would not be a 

tremendous cost. In 2019, they used a company to resurface the half basketball courts at the 

Amenity Center and Phase 1 for $8,000. However, they did not do a good job, causing a loss of 

surface in some areas. They ended up having to clean those areas and repaint them. A different 

company resurfaced the Phase 1 tennis courts. They did a fantastic job and the courts would be 

good for three or four more years, but it needed to be soft washed. However, the TV in the 

Amenity Center was broken and needed to be replaced. It was purchased by the Board eight 

years ago. They could purchase an 80-inch TV for $400. In addition, the grills needed be 

replaced at both facilities. These were $400 to $600 grills. Discussion ensued and there was 

Board consensus for Mr. Masters to purchase new grills and a TV.  

Mr. Payne noted that this was a good plan to have, because next year, the Board must 

consider whether to have another assessment increase. Mr. Masters pointed out that this was a 

relatively small community of 583 homes that had two Amenity Centers. Mr. Blalock questioned 

the annual contribution to the capital reserves. Mr. Oliver confirmed for the current year, there 

was a balance of $70,000. Ms. Little was happy that Mr. Masters included the two islands. Mr. 

Masters indicated that some plant material needed to be replaced, but if they used Yellowstone, 

the cost would be double what they could do it in-house for. The plants come with a one-year 

guarantee. They just replaced 120 cord grasses on Johns Creek Parkway from the Amenity 

Center to west and east of American Eagle. The first proposal from Yellowstone was $24,000, 

but he talked them down to $19,000. There was a well in Phase 1 and the only water cost that 

they had, was from Phase 2. They were researching whether St. Johns County allowed wells, 

because if they could get a well for Phase 2, it would pay for itself in two years, as the main use 

of the water in Phase 2, was from the Garden Club, who may not be turning off the hose. Mr. 

Payne recalled at one time, there was a hole in the hose. Mr. Masters pointed out that the Garden 

Club turned off the hose, but not the main turnoff valve. Mr. Payne requested that Mr. Masters 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 9 

speak to the Garden Club about it, but was appreciative that Mr. Masters provided this plan, as it 

provided some guidance to the Board. 

Mr. Masters spoke briefly to the Board about the Fitness Center, as there were issues with 

young children going in there to play and people not abiding by the rules. They wanted everyone 

to enjoy the Fitness Center and follow the rules. The staff member who worked in the office on 

Saturday from time to time, to ensure that the Fitness Center was clean, noticed a woman in there 

on Saturday who was working out, while her seven-year-old son was laying on the floor. When 

the staff member informed the mother that her son could not be in there, the woman got upset. 

The staff member called Mr. Masters for advice and he informed her that the mother needed to 

leave the Fitness Center with her child. The woman would not leave and wanted to sign a waiver. 

The bottom line was that people wanted to push the rules or not have any rules at all and as a 

result, Mr. Masters proposed having his assistant, come to the Fitness Center four times a week, 

since he lived in the community, with his Vesta shirt, to see what was going on, as most 

incidents happened between 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Once word got out that people needed to 

wear the proper attire, people should not be sneaking in and there should not be kids, it could get 

under control. There was money left in the pool monitoring budget to pay for one month. Mr. 

Eckert felt it was a good suggestion but believed in providing a warning once and suspending 

upon the second violation. Therefore, if they had a rule, they needed to enforce it. Some facilities 

allowed 13-year-olds to use Gyms, but there was usually training and waivers and certainly the 

Board had some discretion. Durbin had a training program, in order to be able to use the Gym. 

Mr. Masters recalled that the minimum age was 14, which he was not thrilled with, as he wished 

the minimum age was 16. However, kids that were 10 years old were using the Gym, because 

someone let them in. Mr. Metych agreed with District Counsel that the rules needed to be 

enforced and suspending someone and bringing them before the Board. There was Board 

consensus for the rules to be followed, for staff to enforce them and to pay for additional staff to 

monitor it for four hours per week. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 10 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  
Mr. Eckert reminded the Board that the four hours of ethics training must be completed 

by December 31st and requested that he attend some future meetings by phone, unless they have 

a suspension hearing, an incident, increase in assessments or public hearings. Mr. Payne felt this 

made sense and appreciated the offer. There was Board consensus for Mr. Eckert to attend some 

future meetings by phone. Ms. Little asked if the four-hour training that she did for a Condo 

Association counted. Mr. Eckert confirmed that it did not count, as a Condo Association was a 

private entity and this was training for public officials. 

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2026 CDD Goals and Objectives 
Mr. Oliver reported that in the 2024 Florida Legislative Session, there was a new law that 

required Special Districts to adopt annual goals and objectives prior to October 1st. The proposed 

rules and objectives for FY 2026, along with an annual reporting form, were included in the 

agenda package, which would be posted on the CDD website. GMS identified the areas of 

required statutory compliance, which were community communication and engagement, 

infrastructure and facilities maintenance, financial transparency and accountability. It included 

meeting a number of meetings per year, which the Board set at five. This goal would be met, as 

the Board was meeting six or seven times and had at least two sources of advertising and 

communication, as the meeting schedule was posted in the St. Augustine newspaper and on the 

CDD website. It also included inspections by the District Manager and Operations Manager and 

financial disclosures with the budget process, as the Board approved and adopted a budget. By 

December 1st of next year, the Board would measure themselves against those objectives. These 

were the same goals and objectives that were approved last year. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Blalock seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the District’s goals and objectives for FY 2026 were 
approved. 

 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 11 

D. Operations Manager 
1. Report 
2. Yellowstone Report 
3. Lake Doctors Report 

Mr. Masters presented the Operation Manager, Yellowstone and Lake Doctors Reports, 

which were included in the agenda package. Mr. Payne pointed out that everything was going 

well and questioned the relationship with the new manager for Yellowstone. Mr. Masters 

confirmed that there were no issues. However, they were going to change their service days to 

Wednesday and Thursday. Their current days were Monday and Tuesday and the community 

looked fantastic, but it looked horrible on the weekend. This would be on a trial basis, so that 

they could go into the weekend looking better. Mr. Blalock questioned the status of the fountain, 

as they were supposed to start on the 4th. Mr. Masters confirmed that the fountain was running 

but had not seen the lights and would drive by to see them. They had a remote and could change 

the color scheme. The lights come on at dark and run until 11:00 p.m. The fountain runs 24/7. 

Ms. Little saw the lights the other night and noted that they looked pretty.  

 

 E. Amenity Manager  
 1. Report 

2. Sheriff’s Office Report 
 Ms. Meadows presented the Amenity Manager and Sheriff’s Office Reports, which were 

included in the agenda package. Ms. Little complimented Ms. Hamilton and Mr. Masters for the 

wonderful end of the Summer party that was on Saturday. Mr. Masters noted that his wife 

showed up to hear his assistant sing. They had music around the pool, a big water slide and food 

trucks. Ms. Hamilton reported that the food truck events were successful, as many people were 

coming to those. They were doing them twice per month. Mama’s Food was here today and 

Maine’s Lobster Truck would be here in two weeks. They reintroduced the senior Sip and Share 

breakfast today. A couple of members showed up, but it was not super successful and she may 

do some additional advertising and get some signs made. There was an e-blast for it and it was 

included in the newsletter and posted on Facebook. She was also toying with rebranding it to an 

adults meet and greet, so it was not just focused on Seniors, as many people were working from 

home. They had the last Fall of Summer event, but unfortunately she was not unable to attend, as 

her daughter had her first softball tournament that weekend, but planned to attend all future 

events. They had 90 room rentals year to date and would keep track of it. A couple of additional 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 12 

events were scheduled. They were having an ice cream bar on Friday, September 19th, when 

there was no school for St. Johns County. There was a community yard sale on October 11th, a 

Halloween event on October 25th and Holiday Christmas event on December 6th. They would 

continue to advertise for all of these events. She was having signs made for the special event on 

Saturday, so it was more visible to people driving through the community. Mr. Payne liked the 

branding of the Senior breakfast.  

 Mr. Blalock pointed out that many residents were commenting about a decorating contest 

for Halloween and Christmas. Ms. Hamilton stated that she talked to Mr. Masters about it and 

felt that a holiday decorating contest was a great idea, as many other communities do it, offering 

prizes for first, second and third place, such as a gift card to Home Depot or Lowes. They could 

definitely do a Halloween decorating contest and holiday light contest. Mr. Payne questioned 

who would judge it and where the money would come from. Ms. Hamilton explained in other 

communities, business owners donated money and then they would send out an e-blast. Mr. 

Payne asked if this was a CDD or POA thing. Mr. Eckert advised if it was money generated from 

special assessments and they were just giving it away to private people as a prize, that could be 

problematic and they might be able to do it without prize money and suggested they provide a 

yard sign to the winners. Mr. Metych asked if someone could donate a gift card and advertise in 

their newsletter. Mr. Eckert was not worried about that. Mr. Payne suggested that Mr. Masters 

and Ms. Hamilton speak to the POA about it. Mr. Masters indicated that they could try different 

things. However, if they could get outside advertisements and use that money, they would not 

have to spend CDD money. Mr. Masters reported that Ms. Hamilton had been trying to draw the 

community in, to help plan some events and come up with ideas. However, no one contacted 

them. Ms. Hamilton was looking at events that were more adult oriented events this year. Mr. 

Blalock felt that there would be a better response by posting something on Facebook. Mr. 

Masters felt that this was a great idea and would do so. Ms. Little questioned the date of the 

Christmas event. Mr. Masters indicated it was on December 6th, which was the only time that 

Santa was available. Ms. Hamilton included it in the Save the Date section. Mr. Payne attended 

the event on Saturday and felt that it was well attended. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

There being no comments, the next item followed. 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 13 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of July 31, 2025 
Mr. Oliver presented the July 31, 2025 Balance Sheet and Income Statement, which were 

included in the agenda package, showing a balance of $338,000 in the Capital Reserve Fund. 

They would add $70,000 in Fiscal Year 2026. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented the Assessment Receipt Schedule, which was included in the 

agenda package, showing that the District was 100.58% collected for Fiscal Year 2025. Mr. 

Payne questioned why people paid early. Mr. Oliver indicated that they were able to take a 4% 

discount if they paid by November 30th. 

 

C. Approval of Check Registers 
Mr. Oliver presented the Check Register from June 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 in the 

amount of $135,611.33, which was included in the agenda package. Mr. Payne noted that the 

expenses were normal and did not see any anomalies. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Mr. Blalock with all in 
favor the June 1, 2025 to July 31, 2025 in the amount of 
$135,611.33 was approved.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – November 12, 
2025 at 6:30 p.m. at Phase 2 Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Payne stated that the next meeting was scheduled for November 12, 2025 at 6:30 

p.m. at the Phase 2 Amenity Center and asked if District Counsel would attend by phone. Mr. 

Eckert confirmed that he would be present in person. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payne seconded by Ms. Little with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 



September 10, 2025  Brandy Creek CDD 

 14 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

BONUS & COMPENSATION POLICY 

(Adopted January 2021) 

 

General Guidelines 

• The bonus program is intended to apply to Brandy Creek Community Development District 
(“CDD”) employees and independent contractors providing general management services. 
 

• The bonus program payout is not guaranteed pay.  It is subject to funding, performance, 
and the discretion of the CDD Board of Supervisors (“Board”).  The bonus program may 
be discontinued at any time. 
 

• The Board will conduct evaluations on the individuals providing general management 
services.  
 

• The provisions, application, and rewards of this bonus program are not subject to any 
grievance or dispute procedure. 
 

• The bonus evaluation period for 2021 shall run from January 13, 2021 to December 31, 
2021.  Thereafter, the bonus evaluation period will run from January 1st to December 31st.  
 

• Evaluation forms shall be prepared and maintained by the District Manager. 

Manager Bonuses 

• This bonus is available to the following positions: 1) operations manager and 2) events 
coordinator/administrative assistant, whether employed by the District or employed as an 
independent contractor. 
 

• Bonuses will be awarded in January and shall be in an amount not to exceed 8% of the 
respective annual compensation of the general manager, amenity manager and property 
manager. 
 

• The bonus shall be based on performance as rated by the Board.   Performance includes 
staff management skills, record keeping, equipment/facility condition, resident satisfaction 
and overall quality of the work. 

 



Brandy Creek CDD 
 

 Evaluation for Award of Annual Bonus 
 
 

Contractors’ Employee Name _________________________ 
 
 
Evaluation Criteria and Ranking  
 
Board members:  Please award points for each category, with a rising scale of 1-5, with 5 points 
for excellent. Scoring will be obtained from all five supervisors to determine bonus rating. 
 
 

1. Resident Satisfaction _______ 
 

2. Overall Quality of Work ______ 
 

3. Staff Management Skills_____ 
 

4. Recordkeeping______ 
 

5. Equipment/Facility Condition_______ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
_______________________ 
Supervisor Name 
 
 
 
Point Scale for Award of Bonus 
 
21 – 25 points – maximum bonus per policy 
16 - 20 points – 75% of maximum 
13 - 15 points – 50% of maximum 
0 – 12 points – no bonus awarded 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2026-01 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, of 
the Brandy Creek Community Development District, hereinafter referred to as 
“District”, Capital Reserve Fund Budget for fiscal year 2025, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to reallocate funds budgeted to re-appropriate 
Revenues and Expenses approved during the Fiscal Year. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE BRANDY CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO THE 
FOLLOWING: 
 
1. The Capital Reserve Fund Budget is hereby amended in accordance with 

Exhibit “A” attached. 
 
2. This resolution shall become effective this 12th day of November, 2025 

and be reflected in the monthly and fiscal Year End 9/30/25 Financial 
Statements and Audit Report of the District 

 
 
       
     Brandy Creek                                               
     Community Development District 
    
 
 
    by:         
     Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
by:      
 Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION 2026-01 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Budget	Amenement

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2025

Adopted Increase Amended Acutal
Budget (Decrease) Budget Thru	9/30/25

Revenues
	
Interest 7,500$																				 7,656$																			 15,156$																	 15,156$																	

Total		Revenues 7,500$																				 7,656$																			 15,156$																	 15,156$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	-	Equipment/Facilities	 30,000$																	 169,144$													 199,144$														 199,144$														
Other	Current	Charges 450																										 -																											 450																										 154																										
Repair	and	Replacement 22,050																			 55,764																			 77,814																			 77,814																			
Community	Garden -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 52,500$																	 224,908$													 277,408$														 277,112$														

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (45,000)$															 (217,252)$											 (262,252)$												 (261,956)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 70,000$																	 -$																															 70,000$																	 70,000$																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 70,000$																	 -$																															 70,000$																	 70,000$																	

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 25,000$																	 (217,252)$											 (192,252)$												 (191,956)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 462,809$														 476,300$														 476,300$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 487,809$														 284,048$														 284,344$														



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 1 

Brandy Creek Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least five regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of five board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting 
to CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two 
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 
 

2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field manager and/or district manager will conduct quarterly 
inspections per District Management services agreement to ensure safety and 
proper functioning of the District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field manager and/or district manager visits were successfully 
completed, as evidenced by field manager and/or district manager’s reports, notes 
or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within field 
management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
Goal 2.2: District Infrastructure and Facilities Inspections 

Objective: District Engineer will conduct an annual inspection of the District’s 
infrastructure and related systems. 



 

 2 

Measurement: A minimum of one inspection completed per year as evidenced by 
district engineer’s report related to district’s infrastructure and related systems.  
Standard: Minimum of one inspection was completed in the Fiscal Year by the 
district’s engineer. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and 
final budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and 
budget documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and 
most recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible 
to the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
annual audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory 
requirements and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and 
transmit to the State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board approval and annual audit is available on the 
CDD’s website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the 
State of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Chair/Vice Chair:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager:____________________________   Date:________________ 
Print Name:_________________________________ 
Brandy Creek Community Development District 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 
Brandy Creek CDD 
Field Operation Manager’s Report 

Date of report: November 12, 2025                                               Submitted by: Jim Masters 

 

YELLOWSTONE / LANDSCAPING: 

• YellowStone has begun their off-season schedule. Crews service the community every other 
week during the off-season. 

• Landscaping crews continue to cut back cordgrasses throughout the community.  
• YellowStone arbor division is currently cutting back trees along the back of Huffner Hill Circle 

Pond.  

US MULCHING 

• A mulch refresh was completed on October 24th around the amenity centers and community 
entrances. 

• Cost: $2,300  

LAKE DOCTORS:  

• The ponds are inspected twice a month, and Lake Doctors will come out additionally based on 
pond conditions.  

• Lake Doctors service reports attached. 

 

 

 



PHASE 1 POND FOUNTAIN UPDTAE: 

• The fountain was installed on 09.04.2025. The fountain is operational and looks good. Residents 
are enjoying the color changing lights 

PHASE 2 ENTERANCE PERGOLA REBUILD: 

• The pergola rebuild was completed by Invision Construction on 10.28.2025.  
• Cost: $10,535 

PROJECTS UNDERWAY/COMPLETED:  

• Repaired loose tile at 210 monument entrance. 
• Pine straw mulch was installed by staff at cul-de-sacs on West Johns Creek Parkway, and 

Autumn Breeze Drive.  
• A new TV has been purchased for Phase 2 social hall. 
• Purchasing new grills for Phase 1 and Phase 2 amenity centers. 
• Replaced swing at Phase 2 playground. 
• We are in the process of deep cleaning both amenity centers.  
• Removed Halloween decorations.  

FUTURE PROJECTS:  

• Complete repair project of athletic track at phase 1.  
• Install new grills at both amenity centers. 
• Install new TV in phase 2 social hall.  
• Start decorating amenity centers for winter holiday and community Cookies with Santa event.  

REGULAR SERVICES: 

• Regular services and cleaning done according to contract. 
• Fitness Center cleaned four days per week, touched up daily. 
• Restrooms cleaned three times per week, touched up daily. 
• Playground equipment inspected monthly. 
• Dog stations emptied and restored weekly. 
• Trash pickup Monday through Friday, Amenity Centers, common areas and entrances. 
• Trash pickup on County Road 2209 once per week. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

 

 

    

 

Brandy Creek CDD 
Amenities Manager Report  

November 12, 2025                                                                                  Submitted by: Georgia Hamilton  

Administration:  

o Developing resident outreach and resident engagement efforts. 
o Continuous updates of the Atrium system. 
o Continuing with regular office duties, i.e. invoices, banking, newsletters, assisting residents, 

etc. 

Activities- Ongoing: 

o Food Trucks have continued to be successful. We will continue with Food Truck nights twice 
a month. The second and last Wednesday of the month.  

o October Food Trucks: Original Philly – 10/8 & 904 Burgers – 10/22 
o November Food Trucks: Alma Food Truck – 11/12 & Pandan Leaves – 11/26 

o Rebranded - Coffee and Community Connections, monthly community meeting up.  
o This event will be held on the 3rd Wednesday of each month at the phase 1 breezeway 

at 10AM. 
o Coffee, tea, and a sweet treat will be provided. 
o Our first event held on October 15th was successful. The event brought together new 

and long-term residents. The residents shared pleasant conversations and enjoyed the 
hot coffee and sweet treats.  

Sheriff’s Report: 

o Reports will be available at the meeting. 



 

 

 

Rentals – 2025 

Rentals January February March April May June July  August September October  Totals 
Phase 2 
Room 7 9 10 8 12 9 5 6 5 7 78 
Phase 1 
Breezeway 1 0 1 1 2 7 4 3 3 2 24 
Phase 2 
Pergola 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 
Phase 1 
Field 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 
Totals 8 9 11 10 16 16 9 11 8 9 105 

 

Special Events: 

Recent Events:  
o September 19th Ice Cream Party. Chocolate and vanilla ice cream was provided along with 

several candy topping choices. Children and adults enjoyed the cool treat on a hot day. This 
event was held when St. Johns county schools were closed. This provided parents with an 
opportunity to get the kids out of the house and enjoy their day off from school.  

o October 4th Garden Club Meeting. Bagels and coffee were provided.  
o October 4th Blood Drive. The drive exceeded their goal for donations. 
o October 11th and October 18th Community Yard Sale. The weather on October 11th prompted the 

community to hold another sale the following weekend. We received feedback from several residents 
their sales were successful. 

o October 15th Coffee and Community Connections. Several Residents attended this event. Coffee and 
sweet treats were provided.   

o October 25th Halloween Spookfest. This event was a success. Families enjoyed games, art and crafts, 
tattoo station, bounce house, cookies and juice, food truck, and of course candy and prizes. Residents 
also had an opportunity to take a photo with a spooky pumpkin man.  

Future Events: 

o Coffee and Community Connections – November 19th 
o Thanksgiving Craft and Sweet Treat – November 24th  
o Black Friday Run off the Turkey 5K – November 28th 
o Cookies with Santa – December 6th  
o Blood Drive – December 13th  

Community Outreach: 

o Neighbor to Neighbor Business Advertising in Newsletter  
o Call for Residents Volunteers for event planning assistance



 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
September	30,	2025



1 Balance	Sheet

2-3 General	Fund	Income	Statement

4-5 Month	to	Month

6 Capital	Reserve	Fund	Income	Statement

7 Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2013	Income	Statement

8 Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	Income	Statement

9 Assessment	Receipt	Schedules

10 Long	Term	Debt	Summary

Table	of	Contents



General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service	 Totals
Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets:
Cash:
Cash	-	WellsFargo -$		 	 83,518$ 			 -$		 	 83,518$ 			
Cash	-	Hancock	Bank 103,050	 -	 -	 103,050	

Assessment	Receiviable -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	From	Debt	Service -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	From	Other -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	From	Capital	Reserve -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	From	General	Fund -	 -	 5,401	 5,401	
Due	Fron	Other	Gov'ts 14,660	 -	 -	 14,660	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 147,996	 162,576	 -	 310,572	
Custody	Acct	-	General	Account 165,260	 -	 -	 165,260	
Custody	Acct	-	Capital	Reserve -	 43,157	 -	 43,157	

Series	2013A
Reserve -	 -	 31,821	 31,821	
Revenue -	 -	 93,439	 93,439	

Series		2015
Reserve	 -	 -	 90,412	 90,412	
Revenue	 -	 -	 57,444	 57,444	

Prepaid	Expenses 48,895	 -	 -	 48,895	
Deposits 2,000	 -	 -	 2,000	

Total	Assets 481,861$		 			 289,250$		 			 278,516$		 			 1,049,627$		 			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 16,980$		 			 4,906	 -$		 	 21,887$ 			
Accrued	Expenses 11,197	 -	 -	 11,197	
FiCA	Payable -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Debt	Service 5,401	 -	 -	 5,401	
Due	to	General	Fund -	 -	 -	 -	
Due	to	Other -	 -	 -	 -	

Total	Liabilites 33,579$		 			 4,906$		 			 -$		 	 38,485$	 			

Fund	Balance:
Nonspendable:
Deposits 2,000$		 			 -$		 	 -$ 	 2,000$ 			

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -	 -	 278,516	 278,516	

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -	 284,344	 -	 284,344	

Unassigned 397,388	 -	 -	 397,388	

Total	Fund	Balances 448,282$		 			 284,344$		 			 278,516$		 			 1,011,143$		 			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 481,861$		 			 289,250$		 			 278,516$		 			 1,049,627$		 			

Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
September	30,	2025

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending		September	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/25 Thru	09/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 856,994$														 856,994$														 871,209$														 14,215$																						
Interest	Income 12,000																			 12,000																			 22,528																			 10,528																									
Rental/Miscellaneous	Income 6,000																						 6,000																						 7,770																						 1,770																												
Cost	Sharing	Revenue 11,159																			 11,159																			 11,557																			 398																																
Special	Events	Revenue 1,500																						 1,500																						 3,000																						 1,500																												
Swim	Lessons	Revenue -																																		 -																																		 464																										 464																																

Total		Revenues 887,652$														 887,652$														 916,527$														 28,875$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 6,000$																				 6,000$																				 6,600$																				 (600)$																											
PR-FICA 459																										 459																										 505																										 (46)																																	
Engineering 15,000																			 15,000																			 2,460																						 12,540																									
Attorney 25,000																			 25,000																			 19,876																			 5,124																												
Annual	Audit 3,685																						 3,685																						 3,685																						 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 5,300																						 5,300																						 5,300																						 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 600																										 1,200																						 (600)																														
Trustee	Fees 8,000																						 8,000																						 7,939																						 61																																			
Management	Fees 59,695																			 59,695																			 59,695																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,723																						 1,723																						 1,723																						 (0)																																				
Telephone 550																										 550																										 157																										 393																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 1,000																						 1,763																						 (763)																														
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 10,763																			 10,763																			 9,823																						 940																																
Printing	&	Binding 1,000																						 1,000																						 972																										 28																																			
Legal	Advertising 1,420																						 1,420																						 1,413																						 7																																						
Other	Current	Charges 2,200																						 2,200																						 2,511																						 (311)																														
Office	Supplies 100																										 100																										 8																																 92																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 142,669$														 142,669$														 125,804$														 16,865$																						

Brandy	Creek

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending		September	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/25 Thru	09/30/25 Variance

Brandy	Creek

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Insurance 39,274$		 			 39,274$		 			 39,055$		 			 219$		 		
Facility	Administration/Events	Coordinator 40,096	 40,096	 40,096	 -	
Facility	Staffing	(Contingency) 5,000	 5,000	 -	 5,000	
Pool	Monitors 41,849	 41,849	 42,042	 (193)	
Field	Operations	Manager 76,684	 76,684	 76,684	 -	
Mobile	App 2,500	 2,500	 -	 2,500	
Office	Supplies/Mailings/	Printing 1,900	 1,900	 2,223	 (323)	
Pool	Maintenance	Service	(Vesta) 37,176	 37,176	 37,112	 64	
Pool	Chemicals	(Poolsure) 19,000	 19,000	 18,373	 627	
Permit	Fees 925	 925	 925	 -	
Landscape	Maintenance 139,506																 139,506																 137,158																 2,347	
Landscape	Contingency 25,000	 25,000	 22,857	 2,143	
Community	Garden 5,000	 5,000	 2,308	 2,692	
Irrigation	Maintenance 10,000	 10,000	 4,903	 5,097	
Sign	Repairs 2,500	 2,500	 400	 2,100	
Lake	Maintenance 11,580	 11,580	 10,615	 965	
General	Facility	Maintenance 30,000	 30,000	 47,925	 (17,925)	
Pet	Waste	Disposal 8,018	 8,018	 8,018	 -	
Streetlighting 42,834	 42,834	 38,183	 4,651	
Telephone 600	 600	 583	 17	
Cable 2,300	 2,300	 2,159	 141	
Electric 32,000	 32,000	 24,812	 7,188	
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 48,000	 48,000	 51,830	 (3,830)	
Security	(RollKall) 12,000	 12,000	 11,773	 227	
Security	Camera	Lease	&	Maintenance 3,000	 3,000	 4,209	 (1,209)	
Security	-	License	Plate	Reader	System 11,000	 11,000	 5,068	 5,932	
Refuse	Service 4,080	 4,080	 4,291	 (211)	
Janitorial 30,067	 30,067	 30,067	 -	
Community	Web	Site	Services 750	 750	 600	 150	
Special	Events 12,000	 12,000	 15,427	 (3,427)	
Recreation	Passes 1,200	 1,200	 367	 833	
Performance	Incentive 9,000	 9,000	 8,876	 124	

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 704,839$		 			 704,839$		 			 688,941$		 			 15,898$		 		

Total	Expenditures 847,508$		 			 847,508$		 			 814,746$		 			 32,763$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 40,144$		 			 101,782$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	Out (70,000)																	 (70,000)																	 (70,000)																	 -	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (70,000)$		 			 (70,000)$		 			 (70,000)$		 			 -$		 			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (29,856)$		 			 (70,000)$		 			 31,782$		 			 -$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 29,856$		 			 416,500$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending (0)$		 			 448,282$		 			

3



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 43,175$																 113,206$													 600,894$													 79,323$																 -$																								 15,631$																 -$																								 6,636$																			 3,084$																			 -$																								 9,259$																			 871,209$													
Interest	Income 1,392																					 860																									 776																									 970																									 2,453																					 2,756																					 2,586																					 2,518																					 2,352																					 2,141																					 1,882																					 1,844																					 22,528																		
Rental/Miscellaneous	Income -																																	 1,110																					 -																																	 960																									 490																									 490																									 620																									 650																									 1,310																					 820																									 430																									 890																									 7,770																					
Cost	Sharing	Revenue -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,557																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 11,557																		
Special	Events	Revenue -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,000																					 -																																	 3,000																					
Swim	Lessons	Revenue 464																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 464																									

Total		Revenues 1,856$																			 45,145$																 113,982$													 602,824$													 93,823$																 3,246$																			 18,837$																 3,168$																			 10,298$																 6,044$																			 5,312$																			 11,993$																 916,527$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 200$																							 1,000$																			 800$																							 1,000$																			 6,600$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 61																												 15																												 77																												 61																												 77																												 505																									
Engineering -																																	 615																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 820																									 1,025																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,460																					
Attorney 353																									 2,457																					 228																									 1,723																					 588																									 2,373																					 736																									 3,306																					 873																									 2,566																					 886																									 3,788																					 19,876																		
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,685																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,685																					
Assessment	Administration 5,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,300																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 1,200																					
Trustee	Fees 5,853																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,085																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,939																					
Management	Fees 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 4,975																					 59,695																		
Information	Technology 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 144																									 1,723																					
Telephone -																																	 59																												 -																																	 14																												 -																																	 15																												 -																																	 14																												 -																																	 25																												 6																															 24																												 157																									
Postage	&	Delivery 164																									 148																									 99																												 132																									 76																												 84																												 151																									 106																									 474																									 117																									 136																									 76																												 1,763																					
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 9,823																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,823																					
Printing	&	Binding 37																												 -																																	 28																												 5																															 15																												 14																												 39																												 21																												 729																									 4																															 63																												 18																												 972																									
Legal	Advertising -																																	 69																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 70																												 66																												 -																																	 999																									 -																																	 140																									 69																												 1,413																					
Other	Current	Charges 367																									 173																									 190																									 197																									 186																									 163																									 352																									 148																									 238																									 183																									 159																									 156																									 2,511																					
Office	Supplies 0																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 0																															 1																															 8																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 27,190$																 10,316$																 5,665$																			 8,266$																			 5,984$																			 10,783$																 6,463$																			 10,394$																 13,358$																 9,090$																			 7,370$																			 10,925$																 125,804$													

Month	to	Month

4



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Insurance 37,763$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,292$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 39,055$																
Facility	Administration/Events	Coordinator 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 3,341																					 40,096																		
Facility	Staffing	(Contingency) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																											
Pool	Monitors -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,313																					 3,917																					 4,166																					 9,509																					 11,494																		 7,618																					 3,027																					 42,042																		
Field	Operations	Manager 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 6,390																					 76,684																		
Mobile	App -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																											
Office	Supplies/Mailings/	Printing 316																									 30																												 193																									 186																									 -																																	 21																												 181																									 361																									 271																									 414																									 127																									 124																									 2,223																					
Pool	Maintenance	Service	(Vesta) 2,806																					 2,806																					 2,806																					 2,806																					 2,806																					 3,678																					 4,379																					 3,799																					 2,806																					 2,806																					 2,806																					 2,806																					 37,112																		
Pool	Chemicals	(Poolsure) 1,476																					 1,476																					 1,476																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 1,550																					 18,373																		
Permit	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 925																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 925																									
Landscape	Maintenance 11,178																		 11,178																		 11,178																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 11,514																		 137,158															
Landscape	Contingency 3,472																					 2,250																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,800																					 -																																	 350																									 9,800																					 650																									 -																																	 600																									 1,935																					 22,857																		
Community	Garden -																																	 -																																	 383																									 1,052																					 153																									 419																									 301																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,308																					
Irrigation	Maintenance 481																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,209																					 776																									 550																									 662																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,226																					 4,903																					
Sign	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 400																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 400																									
Lake	Maintenance 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 965																									 -																																	 10,615																		
General	Facility	Maintenance 2,221																					 6,884																					 4,595																					 3,221																					 11,487																		 3,232																					 706																									 6,332																					 1,170																					 1,522																					 1,994																					 4,561																					 47,925																		
Pet	Waste	Disposal 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 668																									 8,018																					
Streetlighting 3,151																					 3,151																					 3,151																					 3,151																					 3,192																					 3,206																					 3,206																					 3,206																					 3,206																					 3,147																					 3,206																					 3,206																					 38,183																		
Telephone 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 49																												 583																									
Cable 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 180																									 2,159																					
Electric 2,290																					 2,028																					 1,893																					 2,017																					 1,901																					 1,899																					 2,202																					 2,169																					 2,161																					 2,131																					 2,132																					 1,990																					 24,812																		
Water/Sewer/Irrigation 3,422																					 3,905																					 3,133																					 3,827																					 3,091																					 2,796																					 3,711																					 5,819																					 5,238																					 5,743																					 6,244																					 4,903																					 51,830																		
Security	(RollKall) 173																									 1,906																					 866																									 1,393																					 866																									 347																									 1,891																					 866																									 866																									 866																									 866																									 866																									 11,773																		
Security	Camera	Lease	&	Maintenance -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 315																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,894																					 4,209																					
Security	-	License	Plate	Reader	System -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,068																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,068																					
Refuse	Service 358																									 358																									 356																									 355																									 356																									 359																									 357																									 358																									 357																									 355																									 360																									 361																									 4,291																					
Janitorial 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 2,506																					 30,067																		
Community	Web	Site	Services 150																									 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 50																												 50																												 50																												 600																									
Special	Events 3,631																					 2,622																					 1,253																					 1,103																					 379																									 966																									 1,766																					 1,431																					 245																									 834																									 966																									 231																									 15,427																		
Recreation	Passes -																																	 367																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 367																									
Performance	Incentive -																																	 8,876																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,876																					

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 86,988$																 61,936$																 45,533$																 46,274$																 61,472$																 49,014$																 50,993$																 67,057$																 53,642$																 56,524$																 54,131$																 55,377$																 688,941$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 86,988$																 61,936$																 45,533$																 46,274$																 61,472$																 49,014$																 50,993$																 67,057$																 53,642$																 56,524$																 54,131$																 55,377$																 688,941$													

Total	Expenditures 114,178$													 72,252$																 51,197$																 54,541$																 67,456$																 59,798$																 57,456$																 77,451$																 67,000$																 65,613$																 61,501$																 66,302$																 814,746$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (112,322)$											 (27,107)$														 62,785$																 548,283$													 26,367$																 (56,552)$														 (38,619)$														 (74,283)$														 (56,702)$														 (59,569)$														 (56,190)$														 (54,309)$														 101,782$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	Out -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (70,000)																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 (70,000)$														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (70,000)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (70,000)$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (112,322)$											 (27,107)$														 62,785$																 548,283$													 (43,633)$														 (56,552)$														 (38,619)$														 (74,283)$														 (56,702)$														 (59,569)$														 (56,190)$														 (54,309)$														 31,782$																

5



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	09/30/25 Thru	09/30/25 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest 7,500$																				 7,500$																			 15,156$																	 7,656$																				

Total		Revenues 7,500$																				 7,500$																			 15,156$																	 7,656$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	-	Equipment/Facilities	 30,000$																	 30,000$																 199,144$														 (169,144)$												
Other	Current	Charges 450																										 450																										 154																										 296																										
Repair	and	Replacement 22,050																			 22,050																			 77,814																			 (55,764)																	
Community	Garden -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 52,500$																	 52,500$																 277,112$														 (224,612)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (45,000)$															 (261,956)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 70,000$																	 70,000$																 70,000$																	 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 70,000$																	 70,000$																 70,000$																	 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 25,000$																	 (191,956)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 462,809$														 476,300$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 487,809$														 284,344$														

6



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2013A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	09/30/25 Thru	09/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 321,394$														 321,394$														 324,274$														 2,881$																				
Interest	Income 7,500																						 7,500																						 8,395																						 895																										

Total		Revenues 328,894$														 328,894$														 332,669$														 3,775$																				

Expenditures:

Interest	-11/1 42,751$																	 42,751$																	 42,751$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	-	5/1 42,751																			 42,751																			 42,662																			 89																													
Principal	-	5/1 230,000																 230,000																 230,000																 -																																		
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				

Total	Expenditures 315,502$														 315,502$														 325,412$														 (9,911)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 13,392$																	 7,256$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 13,392$																	 -$																															 7,256$																				 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 85,022$																	 121,450$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 98,414$																	 128,706$														

7



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	September	30,	2025

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	09/30/25 Thru	09/30/25 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 189,222$														 189,222$														 183,951$														 (5,271)$																		
Interest	Income 7,500																						 7,500																						 7,468																						 (32)																											

Total		Revenues 196,722$														 196,722$														 191,419$														 (5,303)$																		

Expenditures:

Interest	-11/1 32,149$																	 32,149$																	 32,054$																	 95$																											
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				
Interest	-	5/1 31,625																			 31,625																			 31,439																			 186																										
Principal	-	5/1 115,000																 115,000																 115,000																 -																																		
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 5,000																						 (5,000)																				

Total	Expenditures 178,774$														 178,774$														 188,493$														 (9,719)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 17,948$																	 2,926$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 17,948$																	 -$																															 2,926$																				 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 54,093$																	 146,884$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 72,042$																	 149,810$														

8



SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
#UNITS 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M

ASSESSED ASSESSED  ASMNT ASMT ASMT TOTAL ASSESSED
NET	ASSESSMENTS	TAX	ROLL 583 318,983.07 180,950.00 856,993.68 1,356,926.75

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
DATE 2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL   

1 11/5/2024 605.18																			 343.30																							 1,625.91																 2,574.39																							
2 11/15/2024 7,170.56															 4,067.66																			 19,264.74													 30,502.96																				
3 11/19/2024 8,294.58															 4,705.28																			 22,284.59													 35,284.45																				
4 12/6/2024 24,214.05												 13,735.94																 65,054.53													 103,004.52																	
5 12/18/2024 17,922.67												 10,167.02																 48,151.83													 76,241.52																				
6 1/9/2025 222,970.44									 126,484.77													 599,042.02										 948,497.23																	

INTEREST	1 1/14/2025 689.23																			 390.98																							 1,851.71																 2,931.92																							
7 2/20/2025 29,524.97												 16,748.67																 79,323.07													 125,596.71																	
8 4/5/2025 5,477.68															 3,107.33																			 14,716.59													 23,301.60																				

INTEREST	2 4/14/2025 340.49																			 193.15																							 914.76																				 1,448.40																							
9	-	TAX	SALE 6/13/2025 2,470.15															 1,401.25																			 6,636.42																 10,507.82																				

10 7/10/2025 1,147.79															 651.11																							 3,083.71																 4,882.61																							
INTEREST	3 10/9/2025 24.97																						 14.17																										 67.10																							 106.24																											
EXCESS	FEES 10/28/2025 3,421.28															 1,940.79																			 9,191.76																 14,553.83																				

-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			
-																											 -																															 -																												 -																																			

TOTAL	RECEIVED 	 324,274.07$						 183,951.43$										 871,208.73$							 1,379,434.20$										

SERIES 2003 / SERIES 2006 /
2013 DEBT 2015 DEBT O&M TOTAL

BALANCE DUE (5,291.00)$      (3,001.43)$         (14,215.05)$     (22,507.48)$         

PERCENT COLLECTED 101.66% 101.66% 101.66% 101.66%

Brandy	Creek
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	St	Johns	County
Fiscal	Year	2025

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Brandy	Creek
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 6.35%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2034
Reserve	Fund	Definition 10%	Max	Annual
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $31,301
Reserve	Fund	Balance 31,821	

Bonds	Outstanding	-	9/30/2013 $4,545,000
Less:		November	1,	2013	(Prepayment) $0
Less:		May	1,	2014	(Mandatory) ($160,000)
Less:		May	1,	2015	(Mandatory) ($165,000)
Less:		May	1,	2015	(Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:		May	2,	2016	(Mandatory) ($170,000)
Less:		May	1,	2017	(Mandatory) ($175,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018 ($180,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019 ($190,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020 ($195,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($10,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($200,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022 ($210,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($215,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($225,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025 ($230,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $2,155,000

Interest	Rate: 3.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/1936
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	Max	Annual
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $88,854
Reserve	Fund	Balance 90,412	

Bonds	outstanding	-	10/30/2015 $2,535,000
Less:		May	2,	2016 ($15,000)
Less:		May	1,	2017 ($85,000)
Less:		November	1,	2017	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2018 ($90,000)
Less:		November	1,	2018	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2019 ($95,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020 ($95,000)
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2020	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2021 ($100,000)
Less:		November	1,	2021	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022 ($100,000)
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023 ($105,000)
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2023	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024 ($110,000)
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		November	1,	2024	(Prepayment) ($5,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025 ($115,000)
Less:		May	1,	2025	(Prepayment) ($5,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,570,000

Series	2013	Special	Assessment	Refunding	Bonds	

Series	2015	Special	Assessment		Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount Amount

General	Fund
8/1/25	-	8/31/25 2809-2831 55,357.10$																											

	 9/1/25	-	9/30/25 2832-2842 89,765.29																														

145,122.39$																								
Utilities	and	Autopayments

08/05/25 AT&T 48.59																																								
08/12/25 JEA 6,243.98																																	
08/22/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 122.40																																					
08/25/25 HWB	Credit	Card 1,600.25																																	
08/26/25 FPL 5,337.99																																	
09/02/25 RollKall	Technol 866.25																																					
09/04/25 AT&T 48.59																																								
09/08/25 Republic	Services 360.61																																					
09/08/25 JEA 4,902.59																																	
09/12/25 IRS	FICA	Payment 153.00																																					
09/23/25 HWB	Credit	Card 1,071.26																																	
09/26/25 FPL 5,196.91																																	
09/26/25 RollKall	Technol 866.25																																					
09/26/25 Florida	High	Speed	Internet 125.00																																					
	 	

TOTAL	UTILITIES	PAID	ONLINE	OR	AUTOPAY 26,943.67$																											

TOTAL 172,066.06$																								

*Utilities	and	Autopayments	available	upon	request

Brandy	Creek
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/25 00395 5/02/25 3577     202505 320-57200-46200                                     *              992.70
DISC KIT COMPAC FILT UNIT

C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                            992.70 002809
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00389 5/20/25 WO-45722 202505 320-57200-46600                                     *              149.95

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
FIRST PLACE FITNESS EQUIPMENT                                     149.95 002810

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00280 7/23/25 281412   202507 320-57200-42000                                     *              125.00

JUL HIGH SPEED INTERNET
FLORIDA HIGH SPEED INTERNET                                       125.00 002811

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00378 6/11/25 7198640  202506 310-51300-48000                                     *              999.33

NTC BUDGET HEAR #11357927
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           999.33 002812

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00030 8/01/25 328      202508 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,974.58

AUG MANAGEMENT FEES
8/01/25 328      202508 310-51300-35100                                     *              143.58

AUG INFO TECH
8/01/25 328      202508 320-57200-34300                                     *               50.00

AUG WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/25 328      202508 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .48

OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/25 328      202508 310-51300-42000                                     *              136.22

POSTAGE
8/01/25 328      202508 310-51300-42500                                     *               63.30

COPIES
8/01/25 328      202508 310-51300-41000                                     *                5.69

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,373.85 002813

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00372 7/25/25 3598067  202506 310-51300-31500                                     *              873.00

JUN GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    873.00 002814

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00341 8/01/25 13129563 202508 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,549.51

AUG POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,549.51 002815

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00019 7/01/25 287438B  202507 320-57200-46800                                     *              965.00

JUL LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              965.00 002816

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00019 8/01/25 295777B  202508 320-57200-46800                                     *              965.00

AUG LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                              965.00 002817

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/04/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/25 00286 7/31/25 427979   202507 320-57200-34600                                     *           11,493.61
POOL MONITOR

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  11,493.61 002818
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00286 8/01/25 427661   202508 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,390.33

AUG FIELD MANAGEMENT SRVC
8/01/25 427661   202508 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,341.33

AUG OFFICE ADMIN/EVENTS
8/01/25 427661   202508 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,505.58

AUG JANITORIAL SERVICES
8/01/25 427661   202508 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,806.34

AUG POOL MAINTENANCE
8/01/25 427661   202508 320-57200-46700                                     *              668.17

AUG WASTE DISPOSAL SRVCS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  15,711.75 002819

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00044 8/04/25 08042025 202508 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

AUG INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002820

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/12/25 00271 8/01/25 968665   202508 320-57200-46100                                     *           11,513.70

AUG LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          11,513.70 002821

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00292 8/22/25 09062025 202508 320-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

20FT WATERSLIDE
8/22/25 09062025 202508 320-57200-49400                                     *              100.00

GENERATOR
BOUNCERS SLIDES AND MORE INC                                      400.00 002822

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00334 8/01/25 8460     202508 320-57200-46600                                     *               26.98

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                26.98 002823

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00334 8/06/25 8488     202508 320-57200-46600                                     *               16.56

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                16.56 002824

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00334 8/08/25 8493     202508 320-57200-46600                                     *               16.36

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                16.36 002825

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00334 8/08/25 8494     202508 320-57200-46600                                     *                3.91

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                 3.91 002826

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/04/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/29/25 00334 8/21/25 8523     202508 320-57200-46600                                     *               15.28
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                15.28 002827
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00414 8/22/25 611804   202508 320-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

9/6 ENTERTAINMENT @ POOL
JOHN HUBBS                                                        300.00 002828

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00372 8/14/25 3610661  202507 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,565.66

JUL GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,565.66 002829

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00401 8/19/25 90013924 202508 320-57200-46600                                     *              645.00

CARPET & CHAIR CLEANING
STORM CLEAN INC                                                   645.00 002830

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00201 8/20/25 20418    202508 320-57200-49000                                     *              600.00

TREES DROPPED IN PRESERVE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC                                         600.00 002831

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/05/25 00030 9/01/25 329      202509 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,974.58

SEP MANAGEMENT FEES
9/01/25 329      202509 310-51300-35100                                     *              143.58

SEP INFO TECH
9/01/25 329      202509 320-57200-34300                                     *               50.00

SEP WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/25 329      202509 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .63

OFFICE SUPPLIES
9/01/25 329      202509 310-51300-42000                                     *               75.79

POSTAGE
9/01/25 329      202509 310-51300-42500                                     *               17.85

COPIES
9/01/25 329      202509 310-51300-41000                                     *               23.91

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,286.34 002832

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/05/25 00227 8/22/25 7412270  202508 320-57200-46600                                     *               63.00

AUG MOSQUITO CONTROL
PESTBEAR                                                           63.00 002833

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/05/25 00341 9/01/25 13129563 202509 320-57200-46250                                     *            1,549.51

SEP POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,549.51 002834

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/05/25 00286 9/01/25 428152   202509 320-57200-34700                                     *            6,390.33

SEP FIELD MANAGEMENT SRVC

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- TLEE      



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/04/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 ***       BRANDY CREEK - GENERAL FUND

BANK C BRANDY - HANCOCK GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/01/25 428152   202509 320-57200-34400                                     *            3,341.33
SEP OFFICE ADMIN/EVENTS

9/01/25 428152   202509 320-57200-34200                                     *            2,505.58
SEP JANITORIAL SERVICES

9/01/25 428152   202509 320-57200-46200                                     *            2,806.34
SEP POOL MAINTENANCE

9/01/25 428152   202509 320-57200-46700                                     *              668.17
SEP WASTE PISPOSAL SRVCS

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  15,711.75 002835
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00334 9/02/25 8555     202509 320-57200-46600                                     *               11.86

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                11.86 002836

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00334 9/12/25 8586     202509 320-57200-46600                                     *               91.96

MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
CRONIN ACE HARDWARE                                                91.96 002837

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00150 9/16/25 29299    202509 300-15500-10000                                     *           47,405.00

FY26 INSURANCE RENEWAL
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   47,405.00 002838

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00378 8/31/25 7301368  202508 310-51300-48000                                     *               68.64

8/11 SPEC 8/20 #11557517
8/31/25 7301368  202508 310-51300-48000                                     *               71.36

8/14 FY26 SCHED #11501701
GANNETT FLORIDA LOCALIQ                                           140.00 002839

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00286 7/18/25 427660   202507 320-57200-49400                                     *              319.68

SUMMER SPECTACULAR
8/31/25 428412   202508 320-57200-34600                                     *            7,617.54

POOL MONITOR
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   7,937.22 002840

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00044 9/04/25 09042025 202509 320-57200-42000                                     *               54.95

SEP INTERNET
WAVEFLY                                                            54.95 002841

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00271 9/01/25 990968   202509 320-57200-46100                                     *           11,513.70

SEP LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          11,513.70 002842

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                145,122.39

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              145,122.39

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- TLEE      



































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 11/04/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2025 - 09/30/2025 ***       BRANDY-CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/12/25 00386 7/16/25 2029190  202507 600-53800-60000                                     *            7,372.00
DEPOSIT FOR POND FOUNTAIN

INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES                                    7,372.00 000191
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/29/25 00033 8/08/25 391611-C 202505 600-53800-60000                                     *            3,295.00

FNL PMT-PH2 BASKETBALL CT
8/08/25 391611-C 202505 600-53800-60000                                     V            3,295.00-

FNL PMT-PH2 BASKETBALL CT
ATLANTIC SECURITY                                                    .00 000192

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00395 9/15/25 4397     202509 600-53800-60000                                     *           36,412.50

1ST DRAW: POOL REMODEL
C BUSS ENTERPRISES INC                                         36,412.50 000193

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/25 00386 9/09/25 2029573  202509 600-53800-60000                                     *            7,372.00

FINAL PMT POND FOUNTAIN
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES                                    7,372.00 000194

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 51,156.50

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               51,156.50

BC   -BRANDY CREEK- TLEE      










	11.12.25 Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 2025, Meeting
	V. Consideration of Annual Incentive Awards
	VI.	Ratification of Agreement with Invision Construction LLC for Trellis Restoration Services
	VII. Consideration of Resolution 2026-01, Amending the Fiscal Year 2025 Capital Reserve Fund Budget 
	IX. C.	Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2025 Goals and Objectives
	D. 1. Operations Manager Report
	D. 3. Lake Doctors Report
	E. 1. Amenity Managers Report
	XI. A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement as of September 30, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Registers



